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FIBST BAPTIST CEURCE:
1071, MICEIGAD

#»%Thi s afternoon at 3:00 p.m. we will conduct our
Dedication Services This is the moment that each ome
of ug nas been waitingz for. Some have dreamed of this
precious occasion for many yeers, while others who are
new to the church family have expressed themselves
that this is what they would like to have done.

Thig is not an ordinsry service. It will be one of
the mountain-top experiences in the history of our
daurch. This serviee will provide an opportunity for
each one of ue to return thanks unto God, for all Eis
goodness and mercy to us. It will provide the oppor-
tunity for each one of us to rededicate our ent ire
1ivea as well as the facilities of thls building to
the sacred use of furthering the Eingdom of God.

To lead us in this great experience, will be the
Pr. H. W. Weizam, Field Counselor: Council on
Kissionary Cooperation.
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DEDICATION SERVICE -

gongregation of the First Bapfis

servance Sunday at 3:00 p. m.

at the corner of Main and Kidd streets.

|
| Standard Photo)

Dedicale Impro-vemeﬁté >
At 1st Baptisl

A dedleation service commen-
grating the redecorating and- im- |
‘pmvumeula during the past sevs
pral months ds-set for the First|
Baptlst church ln Toula Sunday at
3 po g L

The Tonla church is zaid fo have
heen the Dircd church organlzed in
Tonia county and WESEIL Mich-
igall.

The first settlers met {o [orm
the organization June a4 184 andd
the charier members were My and
ars Sumzel Dexter, Mrooand BMEs
Erapsins Yeomans and M and Mrs
Alired Coroeil

The innd opor whish the ulld-
lng nmow siands Was RIVeD to the
church Ly ggmuel T. . Degier; @
direct descendant of ROger wil-
Hams who [bunded the first Bap-

tist church m Ameriea. L ment, they =

| i
|4p Mrs H. H. Darling, chairmin

_ Friends and members of the
t church of Ionia plan on ob-

It will commemorate the re-
decoration and improvements made lo the above church localed

(Daily Sentinel-

L Hew ,ﬂ};aﬁ
Church

work on the pressnt b jlding was
grarted in 16863 and it was dedloated
January T, 1872 with the Rey. Levi
Parmaly a5 pashor,

For the remodeling fAedication
servicd Sunday e chyrch olficials
hHave obtnined DiF, Raymond 1.
Welpim, Leld connselor on missien-
ary cobperation ol fhe  Mlchigan
Bantist conveniion,

The general publle as wall as
membets of 1o conpgregniion are
invited tooattend the COMUTIEOTr-
ation sepvices Funday
Chyurch olficizls  sald e eErs
the conprogation are indebied

3 ard of truskeaes, h]-'.I" SERIIE
?*EL;T:;ngup;-njﬂct througl 1o i1 ;mdl_
ghe personally supervised fﬂl r$
the work, thropgh & period o m% rr:.:
weeks. She usen paeellent _,1_11 E

ald, in fhe quality of

materizl used apd the harmony of
eolars, !
Waork onithe aitside-of fhe church
tacludod he poidtine and Topair-
ing of window frames, On the dn-
=ide of the chivch e walls and
ceiling of the andiforium and foy-
er, hall and entrance have Boen

wished and given bhwe coats of )

paint of a spit pink hue. Floors
have alzs been olegned and woar-
nished, The fover floor, aisles and

pulptt platform have been com- _

pletely c¢overed with new carpet-
ng.

Other work inocludes new heavy
commorcial lUncleum on the s=n-
trance stairway and hall in ocolors
harmonizine with thoze of the nu-
aitorium decorations.

New doors have alse heen placed
at the front entrance which are of
heasy ok and of a design ocor-
respending fo the church windows.

Waork has also been extanded to
the balcony where now carpeting
hes been laid in. the ‘alsles an
pew cushions have been recovered.

Officials: =akl mand Have glven
money a= 4 memorial for relafives
which has been used o purchiass
new -folding chairs that have hbesn
placed in the choir loft and foyer,

Special Music Has
Been Arranged for
The Baptist Church

Officials for the dedication serv-
ige Bunday at tho First Baphist
dharet of [onis hava arranged for
specinl musie under ihe direclion
a1 Migs Eihel Crispin,

Another special featule of the
nrogram will Le. Roberl Wiilte-
sides. A former member of the
Ionip church, b 15 now of Criamad
Haven and will be guest sololsk

The special servica Bunday fo
commemprato.  fhe L decorating!
and Improvements o the chureh
during: the- past Year wrill begln at
3 pam

Trezent pastor of the church 15
he Rav, Alred P Miller.
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Plan Dedication Service At 2=
First Baptlsi Church Here

A dedication service commem-
orating the redecorating and im-
provements during ithe past sev-
eral months will be heald at the
Firat PBapiist Chureh,  Sunday,
Movembe: 2, Ot 5.50 pan.

The outside trim has heen paint-

ed and windows repaircel, Tnside
of the church a greai improve-
ment hay been made. The walls |

and ceiling of the auditorium and
foyer, hall and entrance have been
washed and given
paint of a soft pink hue. TFloors
have been cleaned and varnished.

The foyer floor has been com-
pletely covered with new carpet-
ing, as have aisles and pulpit
platform.

On the entrance stairway and |

hall has been laid a heavy c<cm-
mercial linpleum in colors har-
monizing with those of the :mdi—
torium decorating.

New doors at  the front en-
trance, much needed and of heavy
oak, are of a design correzponding
to the church windows,

Carpeting has also been Ilaid in |

balcony aisles and pew cushions
there have heen recovered,

New folding c¢hairs have
placed in choir Joft and
many have ' given money toward
this project as a memorial for rel-
atives.

For all of these Improvements
the churchi is greatly indebted to
Mrs: H. H. Darling, chairman of
the Board of Trustees. She has
peraonally supervised all of this
work, through a period of many
weeks of untiring effort to see
that the work was well done. Ex-
cellent judgement has also
shown in the guality of material

been

used and the harmony of colors. |

Others have greatly assisted
this project by painting, cleaning,

work: on the pew cushions, and
various other ways.
The First Baptist Churcht of

Ionia was the first church organ-
ization in Tonia County and west-
ern Michigan.

met to form this organization on |

June 24, 1834, The charter mem-

bers were:

wo: ecoats of |

foyer, |

been |

in |

The first settlers|
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Mr and Mrs Samuel Dexter,
and Mrs Erastus Yeomans,
(M and Mrs Alfred Cornell.

Nr
and

Ist"md'» was given to the Church
(by Samuel T. Dexter, a direct de-
scendent of Roger Williams, who
founded the first Baptist Church
in America. Work on the present
| building wag started in 1868 and

iwras dedicated Japuary 7, 1872,
| with Rev. Levi Parmaly as pas-
ot

e O

The |
[ land upon which the building now |
i Michigan Baptist Convention

The main speaker for the dedi-
cation service will be Dr. Raymond
D, Weigum, Field Counselor of

Missionary Cogperation for the
of
Lignsing. Guest soloist will be a
former member, Mr Robert White-
sides of Grand Haven, Michigan,
Present pastor is Rev. Alfred P.
Miller.

A cordial invitation is extended
to all friends to attend this dedi-

cation =service,



A Dedication of Its
Recent Remodeling

Dedication of the newly remodel- |

ed First Bapist church of Ionia
was held November 2. The Rev.
.ﬁll.‘red E Miller, pastor, gave the
nnll to worship and the invocation,
following the choral response. He
miroduced the gues,  speakers;
Stanely Powell of the board of dea-
cons, who welcomed the guests and
commeznted on the work done fo
{ihe church, He related how much
: the congregation was indebted to
members who carried fhe respon-
sibility of the redecorating program
to completion and to those in whose
memaory contributions were re-
ceived.

1 The Rev. Wilired G. Sawyier of
the First Presbyteridan church of
 jonia, represented the ministerial
' asspciation.

The Rev. Charles G. Morse nof
| ¥psilanti, instrumental in the
- building of over 100 churches,
sp-:rke on the building of churches.
. The Rev. Don Williamas of Grand
' Rapids, gave the Scripture read-
ing and Dr. R. W. Weigum, field
- counselor on missionary Ccoopera-
tion of the Michigan Baplist con-
vention, delivered the dedication
sermon.

A special solo ‘‘Bless This House"

was sune by Robert Whitesides.
The choir, under fhe direction of
Miss Ethel Crispin, sang *1 Will
Extol Thee'.

-
sent from business firms, other
churches anpd friends of the con-

gregation to commemaorate the d&ﬂ~ -

ication.

The prayer of dedication wds
i given by the Rev. Frank Gillet of

- Belding Flirst Baptist church,
. Guesis aliending the dedicalion
' service from away were Lr o and
| Mrs Earl Harrison of Lansing, Mr
and Mrs Varley Rabbers of Kala-
mazop, Mr and Mrs Robert Whites
sides and family of Grand Hawven,
Mr and Mrs Norman Gustafson and
{ Mr and Mr3s Roy Martin of Grand
Rapids, the Rev, and Mrs C. G.
Morse and Dr. R. W, Welgum of
Ypsilanti, and Mr and Mrs Russel

GCurtis of Portiand.

—

First Baptist Church
A Bec1q55

The Ionia County News reporis this
' Dedication held on November 2. Rev.
' Alfred P. Milley is pastor, assisted by
a volunteer staff of five. The Chair-
'man of the Board of Trustees is Mrs.
'H. H. Darling. Here is a comment by
cne of the members. “It has not been
an easy nrojeet—but our wonderful
Mrs. Darling suvervised it and saw if
through, Dm church is beautiful. Come
and see i1, Here are some notes from
the C-N story. ==

The outside trim has been painted
and windows repaired, Inside of the
church a great Imnrovement has been
made. The walls and ceiling of the
auditorium and foyver, hall and entrance
have been washed and civen two coats
of paint of a soft nink hue. Floors have
been cleaned and wvarnished.

New doors at the front entrance,
much needed and of heavy oak, are
of a design corresponding to the church
windows,

The PFirst Baptist Chureh of Ionia
was the first church organization in
Tonia County and western NMichigan,
The first settlers met to form this or-
ganization on June 24, 1834.

The main speaker for the dedication
service was Dr. Raymond D. Weigum,
Field Counselor of Missionary Cospera-
tion for the Michigan Baotist Conven-
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Many baskets of flowers were!

Dedication Service at lonia |



